From: Sarah Young

To: Robbin Lloyd

Subject: RE: Contract Renewal

Date: Friday, September 30, 2022 12:35:21 PM
Happy Friday

Thanks for the clarification! Here are our rates for 7/1/22- 6/30/23:

7/1/22-8/15/22: Camp basicREC Summer Camp-- $130/week per child
8/15/22-6/2/23*: 22-23 schoolyear basicREC Costs

e AM only: $51/week per child

e PM only: S55/week per child

e middleREC (PM only): $55/week per child

o AM/PM both basicREC: $100/week per child
6/5/23*-6/30/23: Camp basicREC Summer Camp-- $133 week per child

*Depends on FCPS calendar—subject to change for last day of school

The rate for 2023 Camp basicREC may remain at $130 but | am hoping to raise it to $133—1 will let
you know the final outcome when it is decided in the beginning of the new year. Let me know if
anything else is needed. Thanks!

Sarah Young

basicREC Manager

Frederick County Parks and Recreation Dept.
107 N. Kent Street

Winchester VA 22601

540-665-5678 phone

540-665-9687 fax

syoung@fcva.us

FREDERICK COUNTY

From: Robbin Lloyd <robbin.lloyd@fcva.us>
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